From: Drewry, Joe

To: A38 Derby Junctions

Subject: Environment Agency Written Response 12.5.20 and attendance at hearing response
Date: 12 May 2020 15:22:34

Attachments: Environment Agency Response A38 Written Response May 2020.docx

Hello,

Please find attached the Environment Agency response to the latest written questions.

We note that the Inspectorate would welcome the Environment Agency attending the hearings
related to the draft DCO on the 10th June and the 17th June, if required. The Environment
Agency will aim to attend these hearings if required. Please note we will confirm our attendance
closer to the time with details of who will be attending.

Kind Regards,
Joe Drewry

Planning Specialist
Sustainable Places — East Midlands
Please note my new telephone number

Email : joe.drewry@environment-agency.gov.uk

External : 02030 253277, _

This message has been sent using TLS 1.2 Information in this message may be confidential
and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify
the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this
email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before
opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under
the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and
attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by
someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.
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Environment Agency Response



1.7 – Given the additional wording set out in PW-WAT1, we are content that the OEMP provides sufficient measures to protect controlled waters in the vicinity of the main construction compound.  These measures set out protective actions which will be included within the preliminary works CEMP, and will include consultation with the Environment Agency.
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Document1


The Planning Inspectorate

Room 4/04

Temple Quay House (2 The Square) Our ref: LT/2020/125209/01-L01
Temple Quay Your ref: A38 NSIP

Bristol

Avon Date: 12 May 2020

BS1 6PN

Dear Sir/Madam

A38 DERBY JUNCTIONS - WRITTEN QUESTIONS (MAY 2020) FROM INSPECTOR
A38 DERBY JUNCTIONS

Thank you for the opportunity to respond to your written questions document. Our
response is detailed below and references the section numbers provided by the
Planning Inspectorate for the one question directed to the Environment Agency.

Environment Agency Response

1.7 — Given the additional wording set out in PW-WAT1, we are content that the OEMP
provides sufficient measures to protect controlled waters in the vicinity of the main
construction compound. These measures set out protective actions which will be
included within the preliminary works CEMP, and will include consultation with the
Environment Agency.

Yours faithfully

Mr Joseph Drewry
Planning Specialist

Direct e-mail joe.drewry@environment-agency.gov.uk

Environment Agency

Trent Side North, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 5FA.
Customer services line: 03708 506 506
www.gov.uk/environment-agency
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